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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:34 AM


To: Douglas Hampton - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Naseem Alston


Subject: Re: Dates on implementation of Yolo project?


Perfect Doug. Thanks. Let’s get these in our terms and conditions


Sent from my iPhone


On Jun 13, 2019, at 8:28 AM, Douglas Hampton - NOAA Federal <douglas.hampton@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Maria,


Below are some of the key milestones to track to in the Yolo Bypass over the next several years:


 June 2019 - Wallace Weir Fish Rescue Facility becomes fully operational


 December 2019 - Fremont Weir Adult Fish Passage Modification Project construction


complete


 Highlights related specifically to implementation of the Yolo Bypass Salmonid Habitat


Restoration and Fish Passage Project:


o August 2019 - ROD/NOD signed


o Summer 2020 - Preconstruction vegetation clearing and site preparation begins


o Summer 2021 - Project construction


o 2022 - 2027 - Initial operations and calibration period; will depend on real estate


acquisitions


o 2025 - report effectiveness


o 2028 - report effectiveness


o 2031 - report effectiveness


 May 2020 - Agricultural Road Crossing 4 project begins construction


 May 2022 - Lisbon Weir Fish Passage project begins construction


I apologize for not getting this back to you yesterday as initially planned, but by the end of the


day I still had not yet received responses from all of the people I had solicited information from.


If you have any questions or would like additional details provided, please don't hesitate to let


me know.


Thanks,


Doug


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 3:03 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Perfect. Thanks.


Sent from my iPhone


On Jun 11, 2019, at 2:19 PM, Douglas Hampton - NOAA Federal


<douglas.hampton@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Maria,
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Yes, I can pull some information together and give you a brief overview of the


expected highlights.


I have reached out to my counterparts at BOR and DWR and requested their


input as well. I should be able to provide you with a list by tomorrow afternoon.


If you need it sooner than that please let me know and I will try to get something


back to you sooner.


Thanks,


Doug


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 12:00 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


<maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Doug,


Can you get us a couple key milestones over the next ten years from


the Yolo Bypass project implementation schedule that we could refer to


and incorporate in the ROC ON LTO Biop? Thanks.


- Maria


Sent from my iPad



